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My, Fred Joxdan

Grove Press

53 E 11¢h Ste,
New York, N.¥. 10003

Dear Fred,

Thanks to you or Barney for the release on your sult against the CIA and for
the attachment to the court yapers the firet page of which is headed “Jurisdiction.”

T have wWatched the work of lawyers in cases sdmilar to this for years. This is
the first time I can honestly say I think they did a great jobe Sometimes lawyers
will do a falr job on the law snd then forget all else. These were an imaginative
team whose product impresses me muche SO nuch, in fact, that I'd appreciate a full
set of all papers, if possible in duplicate for my lawyer. You may remember I told
you both at lunch that I'm going to bs suing them when we can get to it

They stonewalled with me, denying they had eny files after I told them I had
copies of shme. This was before the law was amended and before they started getting
pushed around as much as thay singe have beem. Since then I've obtained added copies
of added proofs. Wgile my lawyer is busy preparing an appeal in one of my cases against
the FBI and in tie Ray case I've started exhausting administrative remedies againe
We'll file - and agalnst more than the CIA = after these appeals are overe

Coples of this excellent work could be very helpful to my lawyer, who is Jjust
starting practise. He's been to the Supreme Court peveral times e succeasfullye
without being before ajury yete

It is possible that I can help you. I'm willing to take the tire even though
I} pushing to get a book that I think can break the JFK case open ready for the camera.
T have gone over the files supplied soueone else I know and was able to pinpoint
vwithholdings. I also was able to £ill in names that were magkaed, In my own work I

~ have established full proofs of a CIA front for this kind of dntrusiony into firste

amendment rights. I have not gone public with this hoping to goll a story on it or

__save it for my own suit but 4f you need it I'1l give it to you. Coming from you it
has a chance of getting more attention than from me, too. This £ror remains une

exposeds I can trace it back for a decade. Where I do not have proof but have pretty
substantial evidenca I think I have the leeds necessary to establish another such
operation. I have this in a Watergate book that exists in unread rough draft. I had
tolawitaeidaayearagoandhavenotbeenabletorewmtoit. If I am right on
this 1t will make a supersensation, as I think the book, well edited, still could.
(There 1s awx vast and st111 unexposed CIA/Watergate stoxy.)

If your lawyers move for discovery, whether by interrogatordes or depositions,
perhaps I can help there, too. As if you decide to carry #37 am other publishers
forvard. There may be other publishers, I have reason to believe there were, and there
was at least one you did not name who shared offices &f CIA "agsots" and "proprietaries.”
I have reason to belive there was a domestic operation on publishing, this reason
exta§§.n¢ to its downtown Washington offices. 1 think it is:posaible to supply moxe
names for joining in thesuit if you'd like. And agenclese I'm sure the Army was in
on this surveillance. My files will probably supply the names of willing witnesses.

My hunch is that these papers were prepared from what you got from the CIA and



shrewd guesses. However, the CIA itself did not minitor the overseas calls. That was
done at Fte Meade, Mde, I think by NSA. I mention this in the event Barney and/or
the lawyers decide to amend the suit by including other spook agencies. It might
not increase what you could win in the suit but it might strengthen it and might
make more sensations. Think of some of the books, including The Diary of Che.

At the time you were bombed I phoned but found no interest. I do not recall
now what proofs I then had and don8t know if I could not/retrieve them, I think
the person to whom I spoke was in your public relationse. Whether or not I can get
what prompted me to phone, I think I can help in other ways on this aspecte. I have
othexr cases of bombings by people trained by the CIA and using materials they got
from the CIA. A court case, where there was prosacution,

I mentioned to Barney the possibility of a separate FOIA action to get from the
FBI their tests on the explosives, if they made tests, as they should have. They
would probably invoke the lew-enflorcement exemption but I think one of the amende
ments to the law for which one of my cases wes responsible, one deeling with
scient: tests, would obtain., Your lawyers might regard this as & ng-lose deal
if they réfusesto glve the information and it might help much before a jurye (If
they decide to ask, the FOIA officer is Thomas Breason.s’ : :

If tae government provides affidavits in vesponse to anything or in an effort
to prove what it may wastto prove you can expect someilmes subtle semantics and
up to and including perjurye. In these casef where they are caught, they do cross
the line into perjury. I have many cases of this, including against mee. In fact, xR in
the meny times I've chavrged it thero has yet 4o be a prg forma denial. Here it
depends on the judge. In the case we are about to appeal the judge would take anye
thing. He is the pguy just overruled when he held the FBIL could wiretap indiseriminatelye
Before a jury and with press coverage I believe it would be different.

While my lawyer, who ia also my fxiendy is just starking practise, you may want
to remember that he has done much work on the FOBA act and has good connections with
others who have specialized in ite (1 you can spave a set of papers for him he is
Jim Lesar, 1231 4 St., SW., Washington, D.C. 20024.)

If any of these thimgs seem to be of interest and if you can come here fox a
couple of days as we discussed abopt literary matters, we can go ianto detailse

Thanks and beat to you all,

Harold Weisbherg



